From: rn ni r I .Ca.qov
To: Gavin Wells

Subject: RE: M113

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:44:53
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning: 1just ran the NSN and the serial number; both separately and
together, it is not, nor has it been, in the LESO system. | am confident that this
is not a LESO Program property for the following reasons: 1. It is a tracked
vehicle and LESO does not allow tracked tactical vehicles; and 2. The NSN,
not the serial number are in our system as an active or closed piece of

property.
Respectfully,

People First

CSM (CA) Janice R. Barnes-Cabassa
916-845-8699
Janice.barnes@caloes.ca.gov

From: Gavin Wells <Gavin.Wells@lakecountyca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 10:40 AM

To: Barnes, Janice (Contractor)@CalOES.ca.gov <Contractoranice.Barnes@CalOES.ca.gov>
Subject: M113

This Message is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your orgonizciion_

Janice,

Here is the Data plate for the M113 that | just spoke to you about. The Serial Number is
C5056 and the NSN is 2350-01-068-4077.

We are just looking to ensure that this is not part of the 1033 program.

Thanks,
Gavin

Lieutenant Gavin Wells
Lake County Sheriff’s Office
(707) 262-4364 — Office



(707) 263-2690 — Dispatch
(707) 262-0642 — Fax
gavin.wells@lakecountvca.goy.
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